
From: John Schindler
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2000 4 54 PM
To: Peter Fox (MIDWEST), Daniel Brewster, Gordon Mangione
Cc: David Roberts (EPG); Glenn Edwards; Stephen Schneider; Kevin Hammond; Suneel Mathur
Subject: RE Motorola at Risk

First, I suspect the answer to the second question is that Motorola is part of the MECF and Art frequently gathers info
from its members. The enclosed xls was sent to me by Art back dunng the first Exchange outage. Interesting info.

MECF Member
Profile 9912.xls (...

The first question ~s worth a thorough d~scussion. (Steve, Glenn please take steps to help set up this meeting. Gordon
please identify/provide your key contacts for these issues and we’ll get the process rolling.)

Dan d~d you update Orlando yet?
-Original Message .....

From: Peter Fox (MIDWEST)
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2000 5:54 PM
To: Daniel Brewster; Gordon Mang~one; John Schmd~er
C¢: Dawd Roberts (EPG); Glenn Edwards; Stephen Schneider; Kewn Hammond; Suneel Mathur
Subject: RE: Motorola at R~sk

Dan, thanks for sending this message. I think the focused discussion we need to have as a team is around two main
issues:
1) what should we be telling Motorola now about status of diagnosing the problem and our plan going fo[v/ard and
2) how is it that the customer knows about other customers having this same type of problem when we don’t know about
it.

I think we can make headway if we get focused, communicate better, and execute on a coordinated plan. I’ve seen
Premier and the Business Groups work together on tough problems and resolve them to restore customer confidence.
I’m sure we can repeat that performance in this case as well

John/Stephen, does it make sense for your team to coordinate a call w~th the right folks from Gordon’s team and the
Moto account team ASAP?

..... Or@hal Message .....
From: Darnel Brewster
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2000 5:44 PM
To: Gordon Mang~one, John Sch~ndler
C¢: Peter Fox (MIDWEST); Dawd Roberts (EPG); Glenn Edwards; Stephen Schneider; Kev~n Hammond; Suneel Mathur
Subject: Motorola at F~sk
Importance: H~gh

Gordon & John, I need to ask for your help regarding problems that we are having in the messaging environment at
Motorola As you know, Motorola, and Art in particular, can be very demanding, however we’re having problems that
need to be solved immediately. We’ve had our share of frustrations out at Motorola: from the outage in June that
was escalated to senior management at both Motorola and Microsoft, to recent products with Exchange 5.5 at their
Libertyville facility, to even more recent problems with Exchange 2000. There are currently two outstanding issues
that are seriously ~mpacting our abdity to secure Exchange as the standard for Motorola.

The first issue involved Outlook Since late July we have been expenencing problems with Outlook chents at a large
site in Illinois (Libertyville). The Outlook clients are experiencing intermittent "hangs". The problem may not occur
for several days, or it may occur several t~mes throughout the day. When the "hang" occurs, the user is unable to
perform emad functions for several minutes off and on for about an hour. Th~s problem is ~mpact~ng a relatively
small, but vocal, portion of the user community - including executive management.
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Our Premier organization has done a thorough job of analyzing the situation, however we have been unable to
determine the root cause of the problems - despite hawng placed RREs on s~te for at least three of the prewous e~ght
weeks. The team compiled by the Premier organization includes Alliance engineers in Redmond and the DTAM
(Glenn Edwards) on the account. The technical team has attempted a number of remedial steps w~th both Exchange
and Windows NT Server, however ~t’s fair to say that we’re at a loss ~n diagnosing the problem.

The question that I have for both of you is th~s - at what point do we simply throw up our hands and say, "We don’t
know what the problem is", or "We can’t (or won’t) fix it", or "We’re going to recreate your environment in the lab and
isolate this until we find a solution" (or something somewhere in the middle). I have attached a one page summary
that was comp~led by an Alhance engineer below. Eight weeks is simply too long for us to be unable to identify the
problem.

The second ~ssue involves Exchange 2000 and, amazingly enough, has somewhat related issues at stake An SR
has been opened by Joe Schaeffer (a Motorola employee) - the SR number is’ SRZ000803000212. It is my
understanding that this ~ssue has been raised through the JDP support process and is, potentially, something that we
(Microsoft) may already be aware of. There are a number of Exchange 2000 users that are experiencing hangs and
the inabihty to sync with 2000 mailboxes.

As the account manager, I need a better understanding of the relationship between our support organization and the
development teams in the product groups. I was being somewhat facetious ~n my statement above about throwing
my hands up, but I do sense that the t~me to involve the product group m a more meaningful way in th~s critical
problem has quickly come upon us One area that I am extremely concerned about is the apparent lack of
commumcat~on between the various entities in the support organization and the product groups. I ~ncluded a mad
from Art Cipolla below that essentially calls us a bunch of Imrs - he assumes that we (Microsoft) know all about the
problems other customers are having w~th Exchange and that we’re h~ding things. My perspective on this is pretty
simple - the local team, along w~th Glenn and h~s team, has spent the last two months trying to resolve the
Libertyville ~ssue and now we hear that Microsoft may have been aware of similar problems in other accounts? I
recognize detads have a way of changing the greater the distance they travel, however it looks very bad from a
customer perspective.

I’m trying very hard to stay out of the decision making process as it relates to support as that’s not my role ~n the
organization. I don’t profess to be an expert in this area and am sure we have better talent when it comes to making
decisions on when and how to escalate customer issues. We have a great team in place, and I have full confidence
in them, but the time to solve this problem is NOW.

I’m very concerned that we will lose Motorola as an Exchange customer ~f we do not proactively pull out all the stops
to solve their current problems. What advice can each of you offer’~ As Orlando is the executive sponsor for
Motorola, ~t’s important that I update him on this ~n the next day or two as Art has clearly indicated he has no problem
calhng Orlando to d~scuss.

Thanks - dan

(the attached email below is a very mtereshng perspective on the frustration at Motorola around Exchange)

<< File: Motorola case notes.doc >> << Messa,qe. RE: w2k >>

Daniel Brewster
Global Account Manager - Motorola
M~crosoft Corporation
danbrew@rmcrosoftcom
800-231-5550 xq082
630-430- ~,/.91 mobde
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- M~crosoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

Total Installed Total Installed Number of ’
Number of Subscribers Number of Domestic International Windows NT SMS Accounts

Company Planned Domllnt’l Subseribam Current Charge back Method Subacribera Subscribers accounts managed
AT&T 99,000 60,0OO Per mai~ box 83,000 5,000
Boeing 200,000 156,000 Allocated via hesdcount 155,000 1,00(~
E~P 39,000 ] 36,600 none 12,300 24,300

per madbox, plus storage
charge OVer imtlal space

Chevron 36, 000 32, 095 allocat=on 27,134 4,961 :_
3olumb=a Health
~,are 30,000 10,500 None 10,500 0
Compaq 65,000 88,000 49,000 _ 39,000 9000(

per user account/per
Exxon 65,000 I 37,000 month 25,000 40,000 I
Fidelity ! per user account/per
Investments 39,000 35,000 month 32,000 3,000 25,000 25,000

per user account/per
Ford 100,000 64,’170 mont~ 48,270 5,900

General Electric 200,000 200,000 None Unknown Unknown We use MSX #s We use MSX
GlaxoWellcome 35,000 12,000 Allocation 6,000 6 000
Intel 90,000

I
80,00Q None 58,000 20,000

Per sales and Population/
Lockheed Martin 125,000 115,000 per company 115,000 0
Lucent
Technologies !25,000 106,000 Per headcount 82,000 23,000
Merck 54,000 52,000 none 36,000 18,000 5400� 2000C
Microsoft 45,000 45,000 none 31,000 14,000

Varies by I-AN (new global
Motorola 75,000 50,000 rates for 2000) 30,000 20,000
klortel Networks 85,000 ! 75,000 Per Mailbox 62,000 23,000 75,00� 14,00(~
Morthrop 35,000 34,000 permailbox per month 34,000 0
Texaco 22,000 20,626 Per pc 16,433 4,193 20,000 - 30,000

0
Total 1,818,000 1,293,890 909,637 251,354

Page 1 *** Propnetary - For Use by MECF Member’s ONLY *** Subscribers

HS-CC-Sun 000000159507
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



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
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

NO. ot Users
Internal/Extern

Company S/MIME Encryption V.509 V3 PGP Key Mgmt (Y/N) al
AT&T No No No No No N/A
Boeing Y
BP Y 1
Chevron Yes Pilot Entrust P~lot no Pdo~ 50 P~lot
Columbia Health
Care N
Compaq No

No - but hopefully
part of Zoom~t

Exxon NO Yes ~mplementatton No Y N/A

F~dehty Investments No No No No No N/A
Ford Y - p~lot Y - p~lot Y - p~lot NO Vers~gn KMS N/A
General Electric Soon Soon Soon No Y Unknown
GlaxoWellcome N
Intel Y Y N
Lockheed Martin

Yes, Supported
~nbound In In progress ~n
progress for conjunchon w~th

Lucent Technologies Outbound In Progress Yes No Corporate Security All
No - World

Merck Secure Pdot N N No N P~lot
M~crosoff y

Motorola No Coming soon Coming soon No Yes, coming soon Very few, ~n test
Entrust hm~ted Entrust hm~ted

Nortel Networks Not yet deployment deployment No Entrust 3000/0
Northrop N N N Y N
Texaco Y Vens~gn Y No N 500

0
Total
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- Microsoft Enterprtse Customer Forum
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- M~crosoft Enterprise Customer Forum -
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

Chent D=str=bution method and clrsnts served by
3ompany method Server Distribut=on Method V~rus Update files (is DAT files)

%T&T Local Support for =ntlal chent install Service Packs via Tivol! Local Support and RCMD from control center Via Tlvoh to cl=ents only

SMS to Clients, D=recl Web access for
Chevron SMS From Central S~te WorldSecure/MacAfee

~,olumbl8 Health Care

!Compaq Inhouse mechamsm Builds developed centrally, deployed locally

Separate skill center (desktop) using local operatmns andCentrally supported remote, sem~ automated install ,
Exxon SMS process N/A
F~del~ty Investments SMS SMS Chent download from install points

3eneral Electric Var=es, but mostly SMS Vanes, but mostly Local Support and RCMD ~Vanes, but mostly SMS
GlaxoWellcome

Intsl Home grown tool 80K DT~N OS load Remote Console for Exchange ~nstall
Lockheed Mart~n Varies w=th local support SMS and Local Support NAI DAT files

Server e=ther sh~pped pre-configured from Pr~nseton (for
Cl~enl ~mage used for ~ntlal ~nstalls Local support has domestic sites) Servers bought in counmj and d~sks I
access to approved packages SMS for upgrades and SP’ssh=pped to Pr=nceton for loading and returned

Lucent Technologies SMS also used to mondor servers and deliver server SP’s(Intematlonal) Via SMS to cllerds and servers
Merck
M=crosoff

Motorola Mostly SMS, some by CD, new ones by vendor Via CD-ROM, Local Support,
I NAV "SARC" updater

Nortel Networks Desktops are cloned using SRP (Software release packs)Remote control tools and local support i Corporate d=stnbut=on center, user triggered
Northrop local support / SMS SMS

C                                                  Yllents
Pro-configured servers sh=pped =ntemat=onally, domest=c

Texac~ Tivoli built locally via Iogon scripts, Servers automatic via FTP site
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

Who wrote
Company (Shareware/Internal) Utdlty Name Function

Create’s new mallboxs, deletes custom recipient mailbox and adds DLs from custom mailbox to new
%T&T MCS AMC - Automated Mailbox creabon Toot Exchange madbox

Internal DL Change notification A uthldy that Informs the DL owner of Add/Change/Deletes to their DL

WebCal, WebCal - Prowdes Web v~ew of Exchange and PROFS calendars
D~rsync, D~rsync - Synchronizes Exchange GAL to CDS - houdy
Ntusermgr, NTUserManager - NT Domain user account management
M~grateMalt MlgrateMall - Imports mini, notelogs, nicknames, pers DlSl hst to Exchange
Imp0rtPROFS ImpodPROFS - Impods PROFS calendar to Exchange

:~-d MCS/Ford AutoAcceplWizard AutoAccept W~zard - slmphfles scnpt ~nstall to mulbple conf rms
3eneral Electric
31ax0Wellcome
reel internal Xtools Most Enterprise Exchange adrnlnlstratlve functions
_ockheed Martin

Web based interface for NT account manager Allows more granular centre] for things hke password
Lucent TechrlolOgleS Intemal LUUM Lucent User Manager resets, etc Add on being worked for Exchange Admln needs
~lerck
~lcrosoft

Vlotorola Intemal Automated NT & Mailbox Creation : Add/MovelDelete Malboxes NT accounts globaly from web page

~loltel Ne~3rks internally developed Directory build process Manages most d~rectory Interaction, currently being rewntten using ADSI In view of Platinum

DL management process track DL trough meta directory, enforces DL maximum and provides backup for DL membership

Metrics generation tool Very comprehensive metrics tool, based on all tracking legs, c~Jstom reports
Volume based bltllng BiIhng on a per message basis, was never implemented

~lorthrop MCS Server Mon~tor Sees d server’serv~ces’ are avadable, Web page to show status (red, yellow, green)
rexac~ Internal EntSync, NT/Mmlbox Creabon D~rector,/s),nc, Add/Delete Mmlboxes, Madbox Properties
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- Microsoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

CurrentJy Dedicated Plans on merging Deploying Deploying Exchange
Performing Architect/Engineers Exchange/NT Windows 2000 at Platinum at release Draft Architecture

Company BETA testing (Y/N) DNS product groups (YIN) release (YIN) (YIN) completed (YIN)
MS DDNS for

Exchange/QIP for
~.T&T Yes Yes corporate Yes No No No
~oemg
BP
Dhevron Yes No MS DDNS Yes’~ No No No

Dolumbla Health Care
Dompaq
Exxon NO Ye~ Yes No No No

~ehty Investments No No TBD No No No No
Ford NO No Unix Brad Yes No No
General Electric No No Unix Bind No No No No
GlaxoWellcome
Intel Y Y Y Y Y N
Lockheed Mart~n No None Undecided No No No

- MS DDNS for
Exchange/QIP for Same groups

Lucent Technologies JDP Yes corporate already JDP Per JDP agreement Yes
Merck No Yes (1) Quadratec N N N N
Microsoft
Motorola Yes Yes (2) No No Yes Yes

Nortel Networks Yes, but not on
Nortel Networks Yes Yes + MCS Net~d No Exchange servers No Nothing official
Northrop Yes Yes US bNS Yes Yes Yes No
Texaco Yes Yes MS DNS Yes Yes Y~s Nothing! official
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- M~crosoft Enterprise Customer Forum -

Company [ ’, I

Boeing I

Chevron ~

Columbm Health Care ,, J
Compaq
Exxon

F,dehtylnvestments I PLEASE DO NOT CHANGE THIS PAGE
~ord -

~eneral Eleotno
~laxoWelloome
Intel

Lockheed Martin

Lucent Technologies
Vlerck
k%crosofl
k, lotorola

!Node Networks
!Northrop

Total
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